Form 9§0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung benefit trust or
private foundation) or section 4947(a)}{1) nonexempt charitable trust

OMB No. 1545 0047

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service p The organization may have 10 use a copy ot this return to satisiy stale reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2000 calendar year, OR tax year period beginning . 2000, and ending
B cmzamn. Please C Name of organization D Employer identlfication number
addrazs use IRS
mme” " |wdor| THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740
Inflial retum p':::r Number and street ior P.O. box I mail is not delivered o sireet acdress) | Room/suite E Telephone number
Final retum Sl..
Jormciic) 200 WEST 57TH STREET 705 (212)246-2096
D Amend +alum m‘;:c- City or town, state or country. and ZIP code F Creck P it applicanon pencing
' YORK 10019
G Organization type (check only ong)pe| X | 501ci( 3 ) « tiNsartinon I IS?? CR [ I 4947 a1y |Note' (H and | are not apphcabila to section 527 omgs )
& Section 501(c)3) organizations and 4947({a) 1} nonexempt charilable trusts must Hia} Is tmis a group return for athiates? ’:I Yen E’ No
attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990 or 900-EZ}. H{b) If 'Yes * enter number of athiliates P
J  Accountng methed | [Cash  [x| Accrual | | Other (specity) pr Rl e e e ) Yes No
K Check here p if the organization's gross receipts are normally not more than Hid) s Coanrot oy B arou i Yes No

$25.000. The orgamzation need not fike a return with the IRS; but it the organizatron

I _Enler 4-aigit group exempbon no {GEN)

received a Form 990 Package in the mail it should file a return without financial data
Some states require a complete return.

L Checw this box if the organizaton 1$ not required
1o altach Schedule B (Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See Specific Instructions on page 16.)

1 Contnbutiens, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. STMT 1
a Owectpublicsupport . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 1a 6,071,777.
b Indirect publicsuppont | . . . . . . L. . 1b
? ¢ Government contributions (grants) , . . . . . .. . ... . .. .. 1c
(“. o Total (aad unes 1atnrougn 1o} (cmsn § 5, 362, 353. noncash § 709, 424- ) 1d 6, 071, 777.
- 2  Program service revenue including government lees and contracls (from Pan VIl ne 93) . _ . . . . . . 2 53,781.
v 3 Membership dues and assessments |, . | . . . L L . L . . . e, 3
==, | 4 Interest on savings and temporary cashwnwestments . ... 4 599,780.
T2 | 5  Dwidends and interest rom securities . . . L L L L L L L L L 5 32,526.
6a Grssrents | . . ... 6a
8 b Lessirentatexpenses , , . . ... ... ... ..., .. ... éb
€ Net rental incoms or (loss) (subtract ine 6btrom ne6al . . . . . . . . . .. . .. 6¢C
g 7 Other investment mcome (describe P SEE STATEMENT 2 |7 3,027.
B a Gross amount from sales ol assets other (A} Securiles {B} Qlher
thaninventory | . . . . .. ... ... .. 1,881,134.8a
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses 1l,751,547.8b
c Gain or {loss) {attac ED ______ 129,587 .(8c
d Net gan CApNS 15 BeTahighs (Mand (B L 8d 129,587.
9  Speciahevents'a -miﬂ;s (attach e\ edtijle)
a Gross rqvenye {not incluxﬂng}?_““\ L&\ of
contributipns yepo n line ta) _f") 'F _____________ 9a
b Less: diretie enses other iy fdp:lc;‘rmm enses . . .. ., 9b
c Net incoma or {To ) @@ clﬁl'evemé {subtractine 9b fromhne9a) - - - . + . . . . . .. . .., 9¢
10a Gross sales\of invé Tless returns and allowances | . . . | . Hoa
b Less: costolgbodssold _ . . . .. . ... ... ... ... nob
€ Gross profit or {loss) from sales of inventory (attach schedule) (subtract ine 10b from hne ¥0a) | . | 10c
11 Otherrevenue (from Part VIL ine 103) . . . . . . . . . . . . e, 11
12  Total revenue fadd hnes 1d. 2. 3. 4. 5 6¢ 7.8d.9c,10c.and 113 « + o o o v o i it it 12 6,890,478,
13 Program services {from ne dd. column (BY | | . . .. L L. 13 4,325,491.
E 14 Management and general (from line da. column (G ., . . . . . . .. . 14 593,531,
§_ 15  Fundrasing (fromhne 44, column (DVy . . . L . 15 467,179.
w |16 Payments to afhilates (attach schedule, . . . . . . . .. .. .. 16
17 Total expenses (add ines 16 ang 44, coUMN (AJle « o v v o v v v v v o v v e i 17 5,386,201.
% 18  Excess or (dehcith tor the year (subtract ine 17 fromine 12y, . . .. ... ... .. 18 1,504,277.
2 |19 Netassets or tund balances at beginning of year (from ine 73. column (A _ . . . . . . . . . . .. 19 16,219,220.
:; 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances 1attach explaraton} . . | . STMT 3. |20 -78,430.
Z 121  Net assets or tund batances at end of year icomomne lines 18. 19. and 201 « « = « = « « « « « v\ 0w s 21 17,645,067.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the separate instructions.
J5A
OE1010Q 27 00O
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Form 990.42000)




Form 990 {2000) _13-6218740 Page 2
m Statement of All erganizalions must compiete column {A}. Columns (B). (C). and (D) are required for section 501(c)(3) and (4} organizations
Functional E;Eenses and sechion 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charnable trusts but oplional for others (See Specific Instructions on page 20 ]
Do not include amounts reponted on ine E
’ :;. 8b, 9b, 10b. or mtr Part I _ ) Tatal Cremes ke goseral () Fundraising
22 Grants and allocations (attach schedule} Lo hmaThd
icash 3 793,563. noncasn § )| 22 793,563. 793,563. ’ ALk
23 3pacific assistance to indwiduals (anach screcule) |23 st
24 Boneins paid to or for members {attach schedule) | 24 viadr i, il
25 Compensalion of officers, directors. etc.[ 25 43,000. 43,000.
26 Other salaries and wages . . . . . . . 26 573,832. 496,085, 54,283. 23,464.
27 Pension plan contributions | | |, |, 27
28 Other employee benefits | 28 120,263. 72,158. 48,105,
29 Payrolltaxes | . . ... ...... .. 29 46, 345. 36,113. 8,368. 1,864.
30 Professional fundraising tees | | . . . 30
31 Accountingfees . . . . .. . ... .. 31 68,800, 68,800,
32 legalfees , .. ............ 32 193,690. 130,488. €3,202.
33 Supplies . ... ........ ... . 33 191,182. 150,473. 33,025. 7.684.
34 Telephone , ... . . ... .. ... . 34 695,828. 57,.747. 10,177. 1,904.
35 Postage and shipping . ., .. ... .. 35 229,528. 116,540. 9,302. 103,686.
36 Occupancy _ . . .. ......... 36 254,499, 184,070. 65,427. 5,002.
37 Equipment rental and maintenance , . |37 15,422, 8,950. 5,797. 675.
38 Printing and publications |, ., . 38
39 Travel, . .. . ... .. ... .. ... 39 80,410. 69,033, B,473. 2,504.
40 Conferences, convenons, and meetings . |40
41 Interest. . . ... . ......... 41
42 Dpepraciation, deplstion, etc. (attach schedule), , {42 190,306. 157,512. 32,794.
43 Other expenses (itemize): a STMT 8 [43a 2,515,533. 2,052,759, 142,778. 319,996.
b ¥3b
c 43c
d 43d
e 43e
44 Total functional expenses (add lines 22 inrougn 43,
rbne totala 13 inos 1395 - oo . J4a! 5,386,201. 4,325,491. 593,531. 467,179.

Reporting of Joint Costs. Did you report In column (B} (Program services) any jomnt costs from a combned

educational campaign and fundraising solcitation?

_____ » EIYG.S ‘:INO

It *Yes," enter (i) the aggregate amount of these joint costs $ 805, 702 . :{ii)the amount aliccated to Program services $ 463,873..
jil) the amount allocated to Managament and general $ . and {iv) the amount allocated to Fundraising § 341,829.
im Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (See Specific Instructions on page 23.)

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? »  SEE FOOTNOTE

Program Saervice

Expunses

All orgamzations must describe their exempt purpose achievements «n a clear and concise manner Slale the number (Raquired tor 501(c)3} and

of chents served, publications 1ssued. eic. Discuss achievements that are nol measurable. {Secton 501(c)(3} and (4)

{4} orgs . and 4947(a){1)
trusts. but opticnal tor

organizations and 4847(a}{1) nonexemp! chantable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and allocations to others.} others.)

a SEE STATEMENT 9

{Grants and allocations S

)| 2,543,896,

b HUMANE EDUCATION - EDUCATE THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES AND EVENTS

AFFECTING ANIMAL RIGHTS AND WELFARE.

{Grants and allocations

) 1,208,289.

¢ LEGISLATIVE - LOBEYING FOR HUMANE ANIMAL LITIGATICON AND

AGAINST LAWS WHICH SUBJECT ANTMALS TO MISTREATMENT.

{Grants and allocations $

) 573,306.

{Granis and allocalions

e Other program services (ahlach schedule) {GGrants and allocations $

{__Total of Program Service Expenses (shoula equa! ine 44. column (B) Program services) . -

......... > 4,325,491,

J5A
QE 1020 2 000

Form 990 (2000,

GAF01G K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144



Form 990 (2000) 13-6218740 Page 3
Balance Sheets (See Specific Instructions on page 23.)
Note: Where required, atiached scheduies and amounts within the descriplion (A} (8)
column should be for end-of-yvear amounts only. Beginning of year End of year
45 Cash-non-interest-beanng . . . . . . . . . ... ... 709.145 600.
46 Sawvings and temporary cashinvestments . . . . . ... L L. 1,096,949,/ 45 1,703,653.
47a Accounts receivable . . . .. ... ... ... 47a R
b Less: allowance for doubtfut accounts | _ | | _ | 47bh 47¢
SRR IPIRRTNS T SRR A
48a Pledgesreceivable . . . . . . . . .. ... ... . 48a AT
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts | |, | . . 48b 48c
49 Grantsreceivable | . .. . L 49
50 Recewables from officers. directors. trustees. and key employees
{attachschedule) | . . . ., ... ... ... . ... .. 50
51a Other notes and loans recevable (attach o
o Schedul) .o 51a E
E b Less: allowance for doubttui accounts | | . . . 51b 51¢
:"’ 52 Inventones forsaleoruse | | . . ... L. 52
53 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . SEE. STATEMENT. 10. . . . 42,778.|53 53,887.
54 Investments - securiies {attach schedule) STMT, 1k E] Cost FMy 12,714,948./54 | 13,554,777.
55a Investments - land. buildings. and ity
equipment:basis |, L., L L, 55a o
b Less: accumulated deprecianuon (attach Gt
schedule) , . .. ... .. ... ... . ... . 55b 55¢
56 Investments - other {aftachschedule) . . . . . ... ... ... ........ 56
57a Land, buildings, and equipment: basis . | . . . | . 57a 3,371,194. 5:"5?"‘;}3
b Less: accumulated cepreciation (attach e
schedule) . . .. .. .. .. ... ... ... . 57b 1,195,534, 2,156,671.|57c 2,175,660.
58 Other assets {descrbe b SEE STATEMENT 12 ) 258,643./58 269,099,
59 Total assets {add lines 45 through 58) {must equal line 74}. - . . . . . . . . 16,270,698.[59 | 17,757,676.
60 Accounts payable and accrued expenses | . . .. .. .. .. ... 51,478.]| 60 112,609.
61 Grantspayable . . .. .. ... . ... .. .. 61
62 Delferredrevenue . . ... . . ... 62
8|63 Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees (attach e
E= schedule) . . . 63
G |64a Tax-exempt bond liabilities (attach schedule) . . . .. . . .. .. ....... 64a
- b Morigages and other notes payable (attacnschedule) . . . . . . . .. . . 64b
65 Other liabilites (describe » | 65
66 Total liabilities (add lines 60 through 65) . . . . . . . ... ... . ...... 51,478.166 112,609.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » ILJ and complete lines
67 through 69 and lines 73 and 74. i
@67 Unrestnicted | | L 16,219,220./67 | 17,645,067.
2|68 Temporanlyrestricted . . ... ... 68
% 69 Permanently restricted . . . . . . ... L L e 69
e Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117. check here || and “
E complete lines 70 through 74 L
5 70 Capnal stock. trust principat. or currentfunds _ . . . .. . ... ... . 70
@ 71 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land building. and equpment fund 71
#|72 Retaned earnings, endowment. accumulated income. or other funds | 72
2 73 Total net assets or fund balances {add lines 67 through 69 OR lines
g 70 through 72; column (A) must equal line 19 and column (B must o
equaliine 21) | L 16,215,220./73 | 17,645,067.
74 _ Total liabilities and net assets/tund balances {add Iines 6o and 73) - . . . . 16,270,698./74 | 17,757,676,

Form 990 is avallable for public inspecton and. for some pecople. serves as the primary or sole source of ntormation about a
parlicular organization. How the public perceves an organization in such cases may be aetermined by the information presented
on its return Therefore, please make sure the return 1S complete and accurale and fully descrbes. in Part 1ll. the organization's
programs and accomplishments.

Joa
GE10L30 2 000
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Form 990 (2000

=-TaRL'A:¥ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited
Financial Statements with Revenue per

Page 4

_13-6218740
- 18 MV A =] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited

Financial Statements with Expenses per

Return (See Specific Instructions, page 25.) Return
a Total revenue, gains, and other suppon a Total expenses and losses per
per audited financial statements , . »| a 6,812,048. audited ftinancial statements ., . _p| a 5,386,201.
b Amounts included on hne a but not on b Amounts included on tne a but not
line 12, Form 980: on fine 17. Form 990:
(1) Net unrealized gains {1} Donated services
on invesiments | § -78,430. and use of 1aciities §
(2) Donated services (2} Prior year adjustments
and use of faciities  § reported on line 20.
{3) Hecovenes of pnor Form 990 , , , . . 8
yeargrants , ., . § (3) Losses reported on
(4) Other (specily). ne 20, Form 890 §
{4) Otnher (specity)
s
Add amounts on lines (1) through (4) | b -78,430, s
Add amounts on lnes (1} through (4) . |
¢ Lineaminustmeb . . . . . »c 6,890,478. ¢ Lineaminuslineb .. ... | I 5,386,201.
d Amounts included on line 12, d Amounts included on line 17,
Form 990 but not on line a: Form 990 put not on iine a:
{1) Invastment expenses (1) Investment expenses
not included on line not included on line
6b. Form9s0 . | . 8§ 6b. Form 930 8§
(2) Other (specity): (2) Other (specity).
$ ]
Add amounts on lines {1} and (2) > d Add amounts on lines (tyand (2}, . | d

e Total revenue perline 12. Form 990

e

e

6,890,478.

Total expenses per line 17, Form 990
(ne c plus lined} - - - - - - . ... e

5,386,201.

ine ¢ plus line d)
m List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List each one even If not compensated; see Specific

Instructions on page 25.)

{B) Tiie and average | {C) Compensation {B) Coninbulions to (E) Expense
(A} Name and address hours per week (It not paid. enter | empioyes Denett tlans & | account and other
devoied to posinon £} de'erred compensation allowances
SEE STATEMENT 14 43,000. -0- -0-

75 Did any cllicer, director. trustee. or kev emplovec recewve aggregale compensaton of more than $100 000 trom vour

orgamzation and ail related orgarizations. of which more than $10.000 was provided by the relaled organizations?

It *¥es,” altach schedule - see Specihic Instructons on page 26

> DYes

E‘NO

154
OE 1040 2 000

GAF01G K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144
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Form 990 {2000}

13-6218740

Page B

Other Information (See Specific Instructions on page 26.)

Yes| No

76 Did the organrzation engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? It “Yes," attacn a detailed descnption of each activity | . |

77 Were any changes made in the organizing or governina documents but not reported to the IRS?

78a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this retum?
b If "Yes," has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T lor this year?

@ 80a Is the organization related (other than by association with a statewide or natienwide organization) through common

It "Yes." attach a contormed copy of the changes.

membarship. governing bodies, trustees, otficers, etc.. lo any other exempt or nonexempt organization?

b If "Yes," enter the name of the organization M

81 a Enter the amount ot political expenditures. direct or indirect, as described in the

82 a Dnd the organization receive donated services or the use ol matenals, equipment. or faciiities al no charge

83a Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements tor returns and exemption applications?

84a Did the organization sohicit any contributions or gifts that ware not tax deductible?

88 At any tima during the year. did the orgamization own a 50% or greater interest in a 1axable corporanon or

instructrons tor line 81

or at substantially less than far rental value?

and check whetherit1s exampt OR nonexempt

b If “Yes." you may indicate the value of these items here. Do not inctude this amount

as revenue in Part | or as an expense in Pan Il. {See instructions lor reporting in

Part 111}

b Did the organization comply with the disciosure requirements relating to guid pro quo contributions?

b M "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such coniributions

or gifts were not tax deductible?

|a2b |

76

77

78a

78b

79

80a

81b

N/A

828

If "Yes" was answered 1o either B5a or 85b, do not complete 85¢ through 85h below unless the organization

received a waiver for proxy tax owed tor the pricr year
c Dues, assessments. and similar amounts from members

85¢

85 501(c)(4), (5). or (6) orgamzations, a Were substantially all dues nondeductible by members?
b Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures ot $2.000 or less?

83a

83b

b

84a

84b

B5a

N/A

85b

85d

B5e

85f

h If section €033(e)(1)(A) dues notices were sent, does the organization agree to add the amount 1n B5f 10 its reasonable

esumate of dues allocable 10 nondeductible lobbying and poltical expenditures for the following tax year?
86 5017(c)(7) orgs. Enter: a Iniiation fees and capital contnbutions included on line 12
b Gross receipts, included on line 12, tor public use of club tacities
® 87 501(c)(12} orgs. Enter: a Gross income from members or shareholders

b Gross income trom other scurces. {[}o nol net amounts due or paid to other

sources against amounts due or recewved trom them. )

partnership, or an enhity disregarded as separale from the organization under Regulations sections

301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3" If "Yes,” complete Part 1X

89 a 501(c)3) organizations. Enter: Amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under

. section 4912

b 501(c){3} and 501(cj{4) orgs. nd the orgamzation engage in any section 4358 excess benefit transaction
during the year or did it become aware of an excess beneht transaction trom a prior year? If “Yes." attach

section 4911 p 38,499,

a statement explaining each transaction

¢ Enter: Amount of lax imposed on the organization managers or disqualitied persons during the year under

sactions 4312, 4955, and 4958

d Enter: Amount of tax on hne B9c, above. reimbursed by the organization
90a List the states with which a copy of this return is fited p
b Number of employees employed in the pay penod that includes March 12, 2000 (See insl )

85g

85h

N/A

NONE

SEE STATEMENT 17

: seclion 4955

a8

90b | 45

91 Thebooksareincareol » THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC Telephoneno P 212-246-2096
Located at p 200 WEST 57TH STREET, NEW YORK,NY 2iP code p 10019
. 92 Section 4947(a){1) nonexemp! chantabie krusls fiing Form 990w heu of Form 1041 -Check here . . _ ., . . . . . v v » {_]
and enter the amount of lax-exempt nterest received or accruedaunngthetaxyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. » 92 | N/A

Ja
121

041 2 Qo0

GAF01lG X428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144
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Form 990 (2000) 13-6218740 Pags 6
MAnalvsis of Income-Producing Activities {See Specific Instructions on page 30.)

@ Enter gross amounts unless otherwise Unrelated business income Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514 (E)

- (A) C) Related or
indicated. BusiNess Arrﬁg)unt Echusmn Amgunt exempt function

93 Program service revenue code code income

a SALES 53,781.
b
c

@ d

{ Meaicare/Medicad payments  , , , , . . .

g Fees and contracts frorm government agencies

94 Membership dues and assessments . | .

95 ntaras! on sawngs and temoarary cash investmen|s - 14 5 9 9 rl 7 8 0 -
@ 96 Dundends and interast trom securiies . . 14 32,526.
97 Net rental income or {loss) from real estate:

a debi-financed property . . . . . . . ..

b not debi-financed property . . . . . . .

98 MNet renlal income or 1ass) from personal propers . .

99 Otherinvesimentincome . . . . . . . . 14 3,027.

. 100 Gan or {loss) trom saes of assels otner tnan Mven1Ory 1 8 12 9 ¥ 5 37 -
101 Neal income or {loss) trom special events ,

102 Gross protit or (loss) from sales of inventory |,

103 Otherrevenue: a

o
o a0 o

104  Subtolal {add columns {B). (D), and (E)) . . 764,920, 53,781,
105 Total (add hne 104, columns (B). (D). and (E)) = « & ¢ v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 818,701.
Note: Line 105 pius line 1d. Part . shoulid equal the amount on Iing 12, Part 1.
IR Retationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes (See Specific Instructions on page 31.)
® Line No. | Explain how each activity for which income s reported in column (E) of Part VII contributed imponantly to the accomphshment

v of the organization's exempt purposes {other than by providing funds for such purposes).
S3A SALES OF BOOKS, VIDECS, AND LOGO ITEMS, AT OR BELOW COST,
TC INCREASE PUBLIC AWARENESS OF THE FUND FOR ANIMALS’

MISSION.
® m Information Regarding Taxable Subsidiaries and Disregarded Entities (See Specific Instructions on page 31.)
(A} {B) c D
Name, adoress, and EiN ol corporation, Parcaniage ol Nature ((3[ )acilvmes Total(ln]come End-(s?xear
partnership or disregaraded enhity ownersn.p inlarest assels
o.U
D.D
%
. /0|

Wﬂformation Regarding Transfers Associated with Personal Benefit Contracts (See Specific instructions on page 31.)

{a) Did the crganization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectfy, to pay premums on a personal

benefit contract? e Yes No
{b) Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? Yes No
Note: /f "Yes“ to (b}, file Form 8870 and Form 4720 (see instructions}

ey of perjury 1 geclare thaj | have gxamined s relurn ncluding accompangng schedules ang stalements. ana to the best of mv knowleoge
rue. correct ana compfpte Deglaration of preparer {olher than oficer) 5 Dased on all informanon of which preparer nas any knowledge.

Gins (A k) ok R

Date Type or print name and tlle

Date Cneck it Freparer's SSN or PTIN
s sell

"/"5[“! employed P IO.?"' bo-ny

T

! EIN > B



SCHEDULE A
(Form 930 or 950-EZ)

Organization Exempt Under Section 501 (Vc)(3)

(Except Private Foundation} and Section 501{e). 501(f). 501{k),

501(n). or Section 4947{a}(1)} Nonexempt Charitable Trust
Supplementary Information - (See separate instructions.)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Senice

- MUST be completed by the above organizations and attached to therr Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No. 1545-0047

2000

Namae of the orgarizabon

THE FUND FOR ANTIMALS, INC.

Employer identification number

13-6218740

m Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Employees Other Than Officers, Directors, and Trustees
(See page 1 of the instructions. List each one. If there are none, enter "None.")

h | {b) Titte and average {d) Contributions to (e} Expense
() Name and addrass of each employee baid more hours per week (c) Compensation  |emEloyee baneiit plans & account and other
than $50.000 gevoted to position geferted compensation aliowances
NONE o ____.__]
NONE NONE NONE

Total number of other employees paid over
$50.000

NONE

Compensation of the Five Highest Paid independent Contractors for Professional Services
{See page 1 of the instructions. List each one {(whether individuals or firms). If there are none, enter "None.”)

(a) Name and address of sech indegenaent contracior paid more than $50,000

{b) Type of service

{c) Compensation

MEYER & GLITZENSTEIN

1601 CT. AVE NW 700 WASHINGTON, DC 20009

LEGAL

80,440,

805 3RD AVE., NEW YORK, NY 10022-2203

ELEGAL

63,202.

666 THIRD AVE, NEW YORK, NY 10017

ACCOUNTING

68, 000.

Total nurnber ol cthers receving over $50.000 for

pratessional services NONE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see page 1 of the Instructions for Form 990 and Form 990-EZ.

J58
OE 1210 2.00C

GAF01G K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144
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Scnedule A (Form 990 or 390.EZ} 2000 13-6218740 Page 2

XM statements About Activities Yes| No
1 During the year, has the organization atiempted to influence national, state. or local legeslation. inclucing any
attempt to influence public opinon on a legislative matter or referendum?® L L e 1 X
If *Yes.” enter the total expenses paid or incurred in connection with the lobbying actvites P § 573,306.

Orgamzations that made an election under section 531(h) by filing Form 5768 must complete Part VI-A, Other S R
organizations checking "Yes.” must complete Part VI-B AND attach a stalement giving a detailed description of
the lobbying activities.

2 During the year. has the argamzation, either directly or indirectly, engaged in any of the fallowing acts with any
ol its trustees, directors, othicers. creators. key employees, or members of their families, or with any taxable
organization with which any such person is afhliated as an officer, director. trustee. majonty owner. or principal -

beneficiary:
a Sale exchange, or leasing ot Propemy? | . | . L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e 2a X
b Lending of money or other extension ot credd? | | | L L L L e e e e e e 2b X
¢ Furnishing of goods, services, or facilUEs? | . . L . L L L L L L L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2c X
d Payment of compensation (or payment or reimbursement of expenses it more than $1,000%? _ . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. .. 2d X
e Transfer of any part of its Income or assets? | . . L L L L L L L L L e e e e e e 2e X
It the answer 1o any guestion is "Yes." attach a detalled statement explaining the transactions.
3 Does the organization make grants tor scholarships, tellowships. student loans, ete.? . . . . . . . . . . . . v i v v v v v o 3 X
43 Do you have a section 403(b) annuity planfor your employees? . . . . . . . . .. L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4n X
b Attach a statement to explain how the erganization determines that individuals or organizations receiving grants
or loans from it in turtherance of its chantable programs gualify to receive payments. (See page 2 of the instructions. } STMT 15

Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status (See pages 2 through 5 of the instructions.)

The organization 15 not a privatle foundation because it i1s: {Please check only ONE applicable box)
5 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches. Section 170(b}( 1){A)1)

A school. Section 178(b)(1){A){n). {Also complete Part V. pagae 5.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service orgarization. Section 170(b)( 1){A)m).

A Federal, state, or local government or governmental unit, Section 170(b){ 1){A){v).

‘@ m N o

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital Section 170(D){ 1}{A}(iit. Enter the hospital's name, city,
and state W _ _ _
10 D An organization oparated for the benetit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit. Section 17¢(b}( 1} A}iv)
{Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
11a I_Y_) An organization that normally receives a substantial panl of i1s support from a governmenial unit or trom the general public.
Section 170(b)(1){A){vi). {Also complete the Support Schedule In Part IV-A )

11b B A community trust. Section 170({b}{1){A}Hvi). {Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)

12 An orgarmzation that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of 11s support trom contributions. membership tees. and gross
recaipts trom activities related te its charitable, ete.. functions - subject to certain exceptions. and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of
its support trom gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) trom businesses acquired
by the grganization after June 30. 1975. See section 509(a}(2). (Also complele the Support Schadule in Part IV-A )

13 D An organization that is not coniralled by any disqualfied persons {other than foundanon managers) and suppons organizations
described in: (1) ines 5 through 12 above: or (2) sechion 501(c}{4}. {5). or {B). if Inev meet the tes! ot section 509(a){2). {See
section 509(a)(3).)

Prowvide the following information about the supported crganizatiens. {See page 5 of the insfruchons.)

}Name(s) ol s rted t ) (B) Line number
ed organization
(@ ] uopo ganization(s trem above
154 14 An organization orgamized and operated to test for public satety Secnion 509(ajidi (See paae 5 of the inslruchions. |
=1
JE1220 2 000 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2000
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Scnedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2000 13-6218740 Page 3
m Support Schedule (Complete only if you checked a box on line 10, 11, or 12.} Use cash method of accounting.

. Note: You may use the worksheel in the instructions for coanverting from the accrual to the cash method of accounting
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} - - - - « - > {a) 1999 (b} 1998 (c) 1887 {d) 1996 (e) Total
15  Giits, granis, and contributions received (Do
not include unusual grants. See hne 283 - - - . . 5,698,729.6,537,938.4,243,875.3,842,153.| 20322695.
16 Membership feesreceived - = = « » -+« . . . .
17 Gross receipts from A0MISSIONS.
. merchandise sold or services performed, or

furnishing of facikities in any activity that is
not a business unrelated to the organization’s
charitable, etc., purpose _« + « - - - . . . . . . . 14,014. 14,014,

18 Gross Iincome trom interest, dividends.

amounts received trom paymenls on securities
. loans (section 512(a)(5)). rems. royaltes. and
unrelated business taxable ncome (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses acguired

by the organization after Jure 30, 1875 . . . . . 607,376. 617,301. 796,648. 645,937.2,667,262.

19 Nel income from unrelated business

activities not included in hne 18 . . . . . . . . .

o 20 Tax revenues levied tor the orgamzation's
benefit and either paid 1o il or expended on
tsbehalf . . ... ... ............

21 The value ol services or facibties turnished to
the organization by a governmentai unit

without charga. Do not include Lhe value ot
. sarvices or facilities generally furnished to the
pubh¢ without charge - » « « « v v o o L L 0L
22 Other income. Aftach a schedule. Do not
include gain or (loss} from sale of capital assets

23  Totatoflines 15through22 . . . .. .. .. .. 6,320,119.7,155,239.5,040,523.4,488,090.| 23003971.

24 LNe23 mNus hne 17 « = = =+ o+« s o . o o . - 6,306,105.[7,155,239./5,040,523.4,488,090.| 22989957
@ 25 Enteritoline2s - - 63,201.] 71,552.] 50,405, 44,881.

26 Organizations described in lines 10 or 11: a Enter 2% of amountin column (et me24 . . . .. . ... ... p| 26a 459,799,

b .Attach a list {(which 15 not open 1o pubiic Inspection) showing the name ot and amount contributed by each
paerson (other than a governmental unit or publicly supported organization) whose lotal gitts 1or 1996 through

1999 exceeded the amount shown in kine 26a. Enter the sum of all these excess amounts . . . | STMT 16... ™| 26b[1l,650,826.
o ° Total support for section 509(a)(1) test: Enler ne 23. column (e} >[26c | 22989957,
d Add: Amounis trom column (e)fornes: 18 2,667 ,262. 19
: 22 26b 1,650,826. .. ... .. ..... >l26d4,318,088.
e Pubhc support (bne 26¢ minus hne 26d total} . . . . . . . . L . L L e »26e;, 18671869.
{ Public support parcentage {line 26e (numerator) divided by line 26¢ (denominator)) . . . . . . e e e e e e e 26t | 81.2175 =
27 QOrganizations described on line 12: a For amounts included In hines 15 16. and 17 that wera received Irom a "disqualified
® person.” attach a list (which 1s not open (o pubiic inspection) 1o show the name of. and total amounts received in each year from,
aach "disqualifiad person.” Enter the sum of such amounts for eacn year: NOT APPLICABLE
{1999) (1998 (1997) (1996)

b For any amount included in hine 17 that was received from a nendisqualitied person, altach a list to show the name of, and amount
received tor each year, that was more than the larger of {1) the amount on line 25 tor the year or {2) $5.000 (Inciude in the list
orgamizations descnbed in lines 5 through 11, as well as individuals.) Atter computing the dilterence between tne amount received

and the larger amount described i (1) or (2). enter the sum of these differences ithe excess amounts) for each vear
o (1¢99y (igey Mesry _ o ____M1e%ey____
¢ Add: Amounts trom column {e) for ines: 15 16
17 20 21 e > 27¢c
Add: Line 27atotal andlne 27blota . . e > 27d
e Public support {line 27¢ total minus ne 27d 1otal} + - -« = =« -« 0 e s e > | 27e
1t Toial support for section 509(a} 2} test” Enter amount on hne 23, columnjel. . . . . . . . . . . p[z?l [
® g Public support percentage (line 27e {(numerator) divided by line 27f (denommator)) . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... »[27g °.
h__Inavestment income percentage (line 18, column {e) (numerator) divided by line 271 {denominator)) . . . . . . . . .. »|27h L

28  Unuaual Grants: For an organization described in line 10. 11, or 12 thal recerved any unusual grants curing 1996 through 1999
attach a list (which is not open to public Inspection: tor each year showing the name of the contributor. the date and amount of the
grant. and a briet description of the nature of the arant. Do notinclude these grants in ne 15. (S¢e page 5 ot the instructions }
Schedule A (Ferm 950 or $90-EZ) 2000
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Schedule A (Form 90 or 990-E7) 2000 3-621874 Page 4

Part V Private School Questionnaire (See page 5 of the instructions.)
(To be completed ONLY by schools that checked the box on line 6 in Part IV) NOT APPLICAELE

Yes| No

29 Does the organization have a racially nondiscnminatory policy 1oward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other governing instrument, or in a resolution of ils governingbody? 29

30 Does the arganization include a statement of its racially nondiscnminatory policy toward students in all its
brochures, catalogues. and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions,
programs, and scholarships™ e 30

31 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscnminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast medsa during
the penod of solicitation for students, or duning the registration period if it has no scolicitation program. in a way

that makes the polhcy known to all parts of the general community it serves? 31

32 Does 1he organization maintain the following:

a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body. taculty, and admnistratve statt> 32a
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory
baSISq ........................................................... azb
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing
with student admissions. programs. and scholarsnips® 32¢
d Copes of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? 32d

33 Does the organization discriminate by race m any way with respect to.

a Students' nghts or privileges? | L e 33a
b AdmlSSIons DOIICieS? ................................................... 33b
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative statt> 33¢
d Scholarships or other tinancial assistance” 33d
e Educational policies? d3e
' USe Of faCimies’? ..................................................... 3af
g Athletic programs? e 339
h Otner extracurricular actwites® e 33h
If you answered "Yes” 10 any of the above. please explan. {It you need more space. altach a separate statement.)
34a Does the organization receive any tinancial aid or assistance from a governmemail agency® J4a
b Has ihe organization's nght 1¢ sucn aid ever been revoked or suspended? 34b

It you answered "Yes' 10 either 34a or b. please explan using an attached statemenl.

35 Does the crganization cerlify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4 05
of Rev Prog. 75-50. 1975-2 C.B 587. covering racial nondiscriminaticn? if "No ~ attach an explanation . . . . . . 35
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2000
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2000 13-6218740 Page 5
m Lobbying Expenditures by Electing Public Charities (See page 7 of the instructions.)
(To be completed ONLY by an eligible organization that filed Form 5768)
Check herep a if the crganization belongs to an affilatea group.
Check herep b if you checked "a" above and "imited control" provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Afhlial{ead) group To ba égr}nplaned
tolals for ALL electing
(The term "expenditures” means amounts pard or incurred.) organizations

36 Total lobbying expenditures to influence public epimion (grassroots lobbying) . . . | 36 86,579.
37 Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct iobbying) 37 486,727.
38 Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 36and37) ., .. ... ........ ... 38 573,306.
39 Other exempt purpose expenditures _ | _ ., . L ... .. a9 4,812,895.
40 Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 38and39) ... .. 40 5,386,201,
41 Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table -

i the amount on line 40 is - The lobbying nontaxable amount is -

Not over 8500000 ., . . . . ... ... 20% of tne amountonine 40 , _ . ., ..

Over 8500.000 but not over $1,000.000 _ _ _$100.000 ptus 15% of the excess over $500,000

Over §1,000,000 but not over $1.500.000 , ,$175 000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000 41 415,310.

Over $1,500.000 but not over $17,000,000 $£225.000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500.000

Over$17,000,000 , ., .. ... .. ... $1.0000C0 . L.,
42 Grassrools nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line41y 42 104,828.
43 Subtract ine 42 from Iine 36. Enter -0- f ne 42 is more thanlne 36 . | 43
44 Subtract line 41 from line 38. Enter -0-if ine 41 is more than ne 38 44 153,996.

Caution: !f there 15 an amount on either fine 43 or Iine 44. you must file Form 4720.

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501{h} election do not have to complete all of the tive columns below.
See the instructions for lines 45 through 50 on page 9 of the instructions.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Perlod
Calendar year (or fiscal {a) (b) (c} (d) (e)
year beginning in) & 2000 1999 1998 1997 Total

Lobbying nontaxable
45 amount - - . . . . . . 419,310. 469,194. 422,273, 365,261. 1,676,038,

Lobbying ceiling amount _'
46 {150% of ling 45(e)) . . 2,514,057,
47 Total lobbying expandilures 573,306. 207,866. 245, 054. 136,525. 1‘ 162‘751.

Grassroots nontaxable
48 amount * - - - -+ - - 104,828. 117,299, 105,568. 91,315. 419,010.

Grassrools ceiling amount
49 (150% of line 48(e)) 628,515.

Grassroots lobbying

...... 86,579. 68,227, 60,922, 80,273. 296,001,

0 expenditures
ETRAYN-Y Lobbying Activity by Nonelecting Public Charities

NOT APPLICABLE

{For reporting only by organizations that did not complete Part Vi-A) (See page 9 of the instructions.)

During the year, did the orgamzation attempt to influence national, state or local legislation, inctuaing any
attempt to intluence public opinicn on a legislative matter or referendum, through the usa of.
a Volunteers

Media advertiserments

Ralhes. demenstrations, seminars. conventions, speeches. lectures. or any other means
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines ¢ through h)

= 0w, = o a o g

Paid staff or management (Iinclude compensation in expenses reported on hnes ¢ through h))

Yes

No

Amount

N/

If "Yes" to any of Lhe above. also attach a statement giving a detailed description of the lobbying actvities.

R
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Schedulg A (Form 990 or 830-EZ) 2000 13-6218740 Page &
Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable
Exempt Organizations (See page 9 of the instructions.)
51 Did the reporting crganization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described in section
501{c) of the Code (other than section 501{c){3} organizations) or in section 527, relating to political organizations?

a Transfers from the reporting organization to a noncharitable exempt organization of: Yes| No
() Cash | S1a(i) X
(i) Oherassels | . . . . . .. ... ... a(ii) X
b Other transactions:
{i) Sales or exchanges of assets with a noncharitable exempt organizaton . . . .. .. .. ... . . byi) X
{il) Purchases of assets from a nonchartable exempt organization _ , . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. ..., bfii) X
(i) Rental of lacilites. equipment, orotherassets | . . . . . . L b(iii) X
(iv) Reimbursement armangements | . . . . .. . . ... ... b(iv) X
(v} Loansorloanguaramees . . . . . . . L e e b{v} X
(vi) Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitatlons , _ _ . . . . .. .. ... ... b(vi) X
¢ Sharing of facilities, equipment. mailing lists, other assets, or pad employees . ... ... ... ... .. [ X
d If the answer to any ot the above is "Yes,' complete the toltowing schedule. Column {b) should always show tha fair market value of the
goods, other assels. or services given by the reporting organization. If the organization received less than tair market value in any
fransaction or shanng arrangemen?, show in coiumn (d) the value of the goods, other assels, of services recerved:
(a) (b} {c) (d)
Lina no. Amount involved Name ol noncharitable exempt crganization Description of transfers. transactions _and sbaring_arrangements
N/A

52a s the orgamization direclly or indirectly aifinated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations
described in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c){3)) or in section 5277
b If “Yes," complete the foliowing scheaule:

(s) (b) (c)
Name of orgarization Type of orgamzation Description of relanonship
N/A
N/A
JGa Scheduie A (Form 9890 or 990-EZY 2000
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Schedule B
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Depariment of the Treasury
Intarnal Revenua Serice

Supplementary Intormation for line 1d of Form 980 or
line 1 of Form 990-EZ {see instructions)

Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047

2000

Name ot organization

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.

13-6218740

Organization type (check only one) - Section: | X I 501(c){ 3 ) (enter number) |

[5270r |

A Section 501(c)}(7), (8}, or (10) organizations -

Check this box if the organization had no chantable contributors wha contributed more than $1.000 during the year. (But s¢e General

rule below.)

Enter here the total gifts received dunng the year for a religious, chanlable. etc., purpose P §

Note: This form is generally not open to public inspection except for section 527

organizations.

General Instructions

Purpose of Form

Scheduie B (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) is used by
organizations required to file Form 990. Return of
Organization Exempt From Income Tax, or Form
990-EZ, Shorl Form Return of Organization Exempt
From Income Tax, to provide the information regarding
their contributors that is required for line 1d of Form
990 (or line 1 of Form 980-EZ).

Attach the Schedule B (Form 990 or 990-EZ) to
Form 990 or 990-EZ. Attach Schedule B after
Schadule A (Form 920 or 990-EZ}), Organization
Exempt Under Section 501(c)(3}, if that return is
required for the organization.

Who Must File Schedule B (Form 990 or
990-E2Z)

All organizations must file Schedule B (Form 290 or
990-EZ) unless they certify that they do not meet the
filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990 or 990EZ)
by checking the box in item L of the heading of their
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

See the instructions for item L in the Instructions for
Form 990 and Form 990-EZ.

Cautlon: Schedule B (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 15 not a
substitute for the list of “contributors” required for Part
IV-A, Support Schedule, of Schedule A (Form 980 or
990-EZ).

Public Inspection

Schedule B (Form 990 or 990-EZ) is:

» Open to public inspection for a section 527 political
organization.

« Generally not open to public inspection tor the other
organizations that must file this form.

It a non-section 527 organization files a copy of
Form 990, or Form 990-E2Z, and attachments with any
state, it should not include its Scheaule B {Form 880
or 990-EZ) in the attachments for the state. unless a
schedule of contributors is specifically required by the
state. States that do not require the information might
make the schedule available tor public inspection
along with the rest of the Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

See the instructions for Form 990 and Form 990-EZ
for phone help and the public inspection rules for
those forms and their atachments, which include
Schedule B (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Contributors Required To Be Listed on
Part |

"Contributor” includes individuals, fiduciaries,
partnerships, corporations, associations, trusts, and
exempt organizations.

General Rule. Unless the organization is covered by
one of the special rules below, it must list on Part |
every contributor who, during the year, gave the
crganization directly or indirectly, money, securities, or
any other type ot property totaling $5.000 or more for
the year. Also complete Part Il for a noncash
contribution. In determining the $5,000 amount, total
all of the contributor’s gifts of $1,000 or more for the
year.

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. For an organization
described in section 501(c¢)(3) that meets the 331/3%
support test of the Regulations under sections
509(a)(1)/170(b)(1){A)vi) (whether or not

the organization is otherwise described in section
170(b)(1)(A))-

List in Part | only those contributors whose
cantribution of $5.000 or more is greater than 2% of
the amount reported on line 1d of Form 990 (or line 1
of Form 990-EZ) (Reguiations section
1.6033-2(a)(2)(ii}{a)).

Example: A section 501(c}{3) organization, ot the type
described above, reported $700,000 in total
contributions, gifts, grants. and similar amounts
received on line 1d of its Form 990. The organization is
only required to listin Parts | and Il of its Schedule B
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) each person who contributed
more than the greater of $5,000 or $14,000 (2% of
$700,000). Thus, a contributor who gave a total of
$11,000 would not be reported in Parts | and Il for this
section 501(c)(3) organization. Even though the
$11.000 contribution to the organization exceeded
$5,000, it did not exceed 514,000.

Section 501{c){7), {8). or (10) organizations. For
noncharitable contributions 1o one of these
organizations, list in Part | contributors who gave
$5.000 or more as described in the Generat Rule
discussed above.

251 4 000

Schedule B (Form 530 or 990-EZ) (2000)

Employer identificatlon number

| 4947(a}({1) nonexempt charitable trust



Schedule B iForm 990 or 390-E£21(2000)

Page _l ot _l ol Part |

Hame of organization

Employer identification number

THE FUND FOF ANIMALS, TIHC. 13-6218740
£1gd] Contributors
{a) (b (c) (d)
No. Name, address and zip code Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
1 Individual
Payroll
<5z,345 | Noncash
{(Complete Part Il if a
noncash contribution.)
(a) {c) (d)
No. Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
2 individual
Payroll
220. OOO Noncash
(Complete Part Il if a
noncash contribution. )
{a) {c) (d)
No. § Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
3 Individual
Payroll
100,143 Noncash
(Complele Part Il it a
noncash contribution.)
(a) {c) {d)
No. Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
4 Individual
Payroll
122,012 | Noncash
{Complere Part Il f a
noncash contribution.}
{a) {c) (d)
No. Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
5 individual
Payroll
134.227 + Noncash
{Complete Part Il if a
noncash centripution.)
{a) (c) )]
No. Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
6 Individual
Payroll
159 .92° Noncash
{(Complete Part 1l if a
noncash contribution

J5A

nE1253 3 000

Schedule B (Form 9490 or 30-EZ) {2000:



Scnedule B (Form 930 or 990-EZ)(2000

2

"
Page __— _of __—_ ol Pam!

Name of organization

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, TNT.

Employer identification number

13-6215740

1481 Contributors
{a) L)) {c) (d)
No. Name, address and zip code Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
7 Individual
Payroll
246.178 Noncash
~ {Complete Partll f a
NCOMCASH PGRTION noncash contribution.)
x1,928
(2a) (c) ()
No. Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
g8 Individual
Payroll
129,381 Noncash
NONCASH PORTTON | (CompletePartilifa
nencash contribution.)
55,051
{a) (c) ()
No. Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
9 Individual
Payroll
839, 338 Noncash
NONCASH poRTION | (Comolete Partliita
noncash contribution.)
564,137
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name. address and zip code Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
individual
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part I11f a
noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address and zip code Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Individual
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il it a
noncash centribution.)
(a) {b) {c) ()
No. Name. address and zip code Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Individual
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part lif a
noncash contribution }
Scheduie B (Form 990 ar 990-EZ) 120000
JEA .
DE1252 3 0G0
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Schedule B (Form 990 or 990-E2) (20001

Page

1 o 1 olPadll

Name of organization
THE FUND FCOR ANIMALS, TTIiC.

Employer identification number

13-6218740

IR Noncash Property

::::). (b) (©) (d)
f R . FMV (or estimate) .
rom Description of noncash property given . \ Date received
Part | (see instructions)
COINS
=
24,928 | 5/31/2000
No. (b) © @
f L . FMV (or estimate) .
rom Description of noncash property given : . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
SECURITIES €792 /2000
8 . /
AND
55,051 9/01/2000
{(a) ()
|N°. . ) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
rom Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions)
US TREASURY NOTES
9
564,137 | 13/21/2000
'ND' - (b . FMV (or estimate) (d) )
rom Description of noncash property given ) . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a) - (c)
,No' L (b) ) FMV {or estimate) (@) .
rom Description ot noncash property given ) . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
No. (b) © (@)
1 - . FMV {or estimate) .
rom Description of noncash property given ; Date received
Part | {see instructions)
Scheduls B (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) (2000}
:); 1254 3 000



Schedule B {Form 990 or 990-EZ)(2000)

Page ol of Part 1l

Hame of organization

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS., INC.

Employer identilication number
13-56218740

Section 501(c)7), (8B), or (10) orgs. that received more than $1,000 in charitable gifts during the year-
» Enter the total gifts that were from contributors who gave $1,000 or less duning the year for 2 NoT APPLICABLE

religious, charitable etc., purpose (see instructions) . , . . ... ... ... ... ... . ... » &

(a) No. L) (c) {d

trom Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift ia held
Part |

(e}
Tranafer of gift
Transferee's name, address. and zip code Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. ) (c) (d)

from Purpose of gitt Use of gitt Description of how gift is held
Part |

(e)
. Transter of gift . .
Transieree’s name. address, and zip code Relationghip of transleror to transteres

(a) No. (b) ic) T

from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part |

(e}
Transfer of gift . .
Transferee's name. address. and zip code Relationship of transferor to transteree

{a) No. by (c) (d}

from Purpose of gitt Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part |

(e}
Transter of gift
Transferee’'s name, address. and zip code Relationship of transferor to transferee
JSA Schedule B (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2000)

DE 1255 2.00.
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rm 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
{December 2000 Exempt Organlzation Return OMB No. 1545.1.709

Departrnent of the Treasury
Inigmal Revanue Service

e | you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check tisbox . .. .. > I_X_I-
e | you are filing for an Additional (not automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Note: Do not complete Part lf uniess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed

Form 8868.

2] Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time - Only submit original (no copies needed)

Note: Form 990-T corporations requestng an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete Part fonly > |:]
All other corporations (including Form 890-C flers) must use Form 7004 to request an extension of ime to file income tax

returns. Partnerships, BEMICs and trusts mus! use Form 8736 to request an extenston of time to file Form 1065, 1066, or 1041.

Type or Name ol Exempt Organizatien Employer identitication number

print THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

Mumber, street, and room or suite no. it a P.C. box, see instructions

P File a separate apphcation for each return,

File by the due
date for filng 200 WEST 57TH STREET

your retum. See City, town or post othice. state. and ZiP code. For a foreign address. see instructions.

instrpctions
NEW YORK, NY 10019
Check type of return to be filed (file a separate application for eacn return):

Form 9390 Form 990-T (corporation) Form 4720
Form 990-BL Form 990-Tisec. 401({a) or 408(a) trust) Form 5227
Form 990-EZ Form 990-T {trust other than above) Form 6069
Form 990-PF Form 1041-A Form 8870

® | the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box

® |t this is tor a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number {GEN) . If thisis
for the whole group. check this box W [:] - If it1s for part of the group, check trus box  » [_] and attach a bst with the
names and EINs of all members the extension wilt cover.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6-month, for 990-T corporation) extension of tme untl 08/15 2001
to file the exempt organization return for the crganizalion named above. The extension Is tor the organization's return for:
» calendar year2Q00 or
»> tax year beginning . . and ending

2 | this tax year s for less than 12 months. check reason: |:| Imtial return 1 Final return D Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Form 990-BL. 990-PF, 990-T. 472C. or 6069. enter the tentative tax. less any

nonrefundable credits. See instruchions S
b If this application 1s tor Form 950-PF or 930-T. enter any retundable credits and estimated tax payments
made. Include any pricr year overpayment allowed asacredt g

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3p trom #ne 3a. Incluge your payment with this form. or, if required, deposit
with FTD coupon or. f regurred, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See
INSILCHONS L L L L v s v v e vy e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e 3
Signature and Verification

Unger penalties of perjury. 1 oeciare that | pave examinea this torm. INCluging accompanying schnedules ang statements and 1o the best of my knowleage and balie!

11 is true, correct. and complete, that ﬁze 1 prepare this form
Tile PCPA Date W ~5/8/01

Signature P
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. sed/instruction Form 8868 £12-2000)

(.55 T THORNTON LLP
ois BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004
EIN 36-6055558

A5A

OF 8054 2 000

GAF01G K428 05/07/2001 15:36:48 V0.06.01 6439965;53144



)

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FEDERAL FOOTNOTES

THE ORGANIZATIONS PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE IS THE ALLEVIATION OF FEAR,
THE PREVENTION OF PAIN AND THE RELIEF OF SUFFERING OF ANIMALS
EVERYWHERE AND TO FOSTER HUMANE CONDUCT TOWARD ANIMALS AND ENCOURAGE
AND SUPPORT THE COOPERATION AMONG ALL PERSONS INTERESTED IN HUMANE
ACTIVITIES.

GAF01G K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144



THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.

FORM 990, PART I - OTHER INVESTMENT INCOME

OTHER INVESTMENT INCOME

TOTAL

GAF01G K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144

13-6218740

STATEMENT . 2



o)

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.

FORM 990, PART I - OTHER DECREASES IN FUND BALANCES

UNREALIZED LOSSES ON SECURITIES CARRIED
AT LOWER OF COST OR MARKET IN THE BOOKS

OF THE ACCOUNT. 78

13-6218740

TOTAL 78,430.

GAF01lG K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144

STATEMENT

.3
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THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FORM 990, PART IV - PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
PREPAID INSURANCE 13,86S5. 17,058.
PREPAID RENT 19,17%. 20,843.
PREPAID OTHER 9,730. 15,986.
TOTALS 42,778. 53,887.

STATEMENT . 10

GAF01G K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144



THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FORM 990, PART IV - INVESTMENTS - SECURITIES

111 - A

BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 10,301,191. 11,626,595,
COMMON STOCK 2,413,757. 1,9528,182.
CORPORATE BONDS NONE NONE
OTHER NONE NONE
TOTALS 12,714,948. 13,554,777.

e e e e e —— R EETEEEEEE

STATEMENT . 11

GAF01lG K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144



THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FORM 990, PART IV - OTHER ASSETS

— i A U Y —— — — G P S — — —— T T S
&+ 1 e e e e

BEGINNING ENDING

DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE NONE 2,243.
ACCRUED INTEREST REC - GEN 127,172. 127,593.
ACCRUED INTEREST REC - BBR 92,873. 75,737,
SECURITY DEPOSITS 38,598. 63,526.
OTHER ASSETS NONE

TOTALS 258, 643. 269,099.

STATEMENT - 12

GAF01G K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144
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THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

SCHEDULE A, PART III - EXPLANATION FOR LINE 4

AN ANALYSIS AND CALCULATICN IS MADE FOR ALL REQUESTS FOR FUNDS TO
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS. IF THE SOLICITING ORGANIZATION IS IN THE
POSITION OF AIDING IN THE FUND’'S GOALS, THEN THE MONEY WILL BE
GRANTED.

STATEMENT .- 15

GAF01G K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144



THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740
State

ALABAMA
ALASKA

ARIZONA
ARKANSAS
CALIFORNIA
CONNECTICUT
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
FLORIDA
GEORGIA
ILLINOIS

KANSAS
KENTUCKY

MAINE
MARYLAND
MASSACHUSETTS
MICHIGAN
MINNESOTA
MISSISSIPPI

NEW HAMPSHIRE
NEW JERSEY
NEW MEXICO
NEW YORK
NORTH CAROLINA
OHIO

OKLAHOMA
OREGON
PENNSYLVANIA
RHODE ISLAND
SCUTH CAROLINA
TENNESSEE
UTAH

VIRGINIA
WASHINGTON
WEST VIRGINIA
WISCONSIN

STATEMENT 17



SCHEDULE D
{Form 1041)

Dapartmenl ot the Traasury
Internal Revenue Service

P Attach to Form 1041 (or Form 5227). See the separate instructions for
Form 1041 (or Form 5227).

Capital Gains and Losses

OMB No. 1545-0092

2000

Name of estate or trust

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS,

INC.

13-6218740

Employer identification number

Note: Form 5227 filers need to complete ohly Parts | and I1.

Part| Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Less
Woseer ey | OO [T T conrorame soss | (0 Gainor(one
preferied of "2° Co ) {mo. day. yr.) imo.. day. yr ) isee page 27} {col. (g} less col. {))
1

2 Shon-term capttal gain or {loss) from Forms 4684, 6252. 6781, and 8824 | | | 2
3 Net short-term gain or (loss} from parinerships. S corporations. and other

estates OrfrustS , | | . L . L L e e e e e 3
4 Short-term capital loss carryover. Enter the amount. if any, from line 9 of the

1999 Capital Loss Carryover Worksheet . . . . . . . . . ... . .. 4 | )
5 Net short-term gain or (loss). Combine ings 1 through 4 in column {f}. Enter

here andonline 14 DEIOW « « - « - v o ot b i e a e v e i e e e s e s s s s » 5

Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held More Than One Year

(a) Description ot property {b) Dale {g) 28% Rate Gain
{Example. 100 snares 7% acqurres {c) Dae sold (d) Sales price {e) Cost or otner basis () Gan or {Loss) or (Loas)
preferred of *Z* Co.) 1mo. day, vr {mo., aay. yr.) 1see page 271 {col. (d} less col. (&)} "tsee Insir. below)
6
SEE STATEMENT| 1 1,881,134.| 1,751,547. 129,587. NONE
7 Long-term capitai gain of {loss) trom Forms 2439, 4684. 6252, 6781, and 8824 7
8 Net long-term gain or (loss) trom partnerships. S corparations. and other estales or trusts | 8
g Capital gaindistributions | . L. e 9
10 Gainfrom Form 4797 Partl = L e 10
11 Long-term capital loss carryover. Enter in both columns i) and (g) the amount
if any. from line 14, of the 1999 Capnal Loss Carryover Worksheet | . . .. 11 i )
12 Combine lines 6 through 11 incelumn (Q). . . . . . . . . . . . . v i .. 12
13 Net long-term gain or {loss). Combine ines & through 11 in column it). Emer
here andonhne 15below . . . . . . . .. e > 13 129,587.
*28% rate gain or loss includes all "collectibles gains and losses" (as defined on page 28 of the instructions) and up to 50%
of the eligible gain on qualified small business stock (see page 26 of tne instructions).
m Summary of Parts | and Il (1) Beneticiaries’ {2) Eslalg's (3) Total
{see page 28} or frust's
14 Net short-term gain or {loss) (from line 5 above) , | ., . ... 14
15 Net long-term gain or {loss):
a 28% rate gain or {loss) {fromlne 12 above) . . ... ..... 15a
b Unrecaptured section 1250 gain (see line 17 of the worksneet
ONPAGE 29), . o . 15b
¢ Total for year (from tine 13 above) . . .. . ... ... ... 15¢ 129,587,
16 Total net gain or {loss). Combine unes 14 and 15¢ > |16 ] 129,587.
Note: if tine 16. column (3} is a net gain enter the gan on Form 1041 line 4 Ifings 15¢ and 16 columin 124 are nef gams, go to Pan vV and do

not complele Part IV if line 16, column (3). :5 a net loss_complete Pan !V and the Capital Loss Carryover Worksheet. as necessary.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see the Instructions for Form 1041.

154

DE1Z210 3000

Schedule D {(Form 1041) 2000

GAF01G K428 06/13/2001 14:46:36 V0.06.01 6439965;53144



Scnegule D (Form 1041) 2000

Page 2

Part IV Capital Loss Limitation

17

Enter here and enter as a {loss) on Form 1041, line 4. the smaller of:
a The loss onling 16, column (3) or
b $3.000

17 1 )

if the loss on hne 16, column (3). 1s more than §3.000. or if Form 1041, page 1, ine 22.15 a loss. complete the Capital Loss
Carmryover Worksheet on page 30 of the instructions 1o determine your capial loss carryover

Tax Computation Using Maximum Capital Gains Rates (Complete this part only if both lines 15¢ and
16 in column (2) are gains, and Form 1041, line 22 is more than zero.}

18 Enter taxable income from Form 1041, line 22 _ . . . . ... .. .. ... o 18

19 Enter the smaller of ne 15c or 16 incolumni2) . . .. 19

20 i you are filing Form 4952, enter the amount from Form 4952, ine 4e | 20

21 Subtract line 20 from line 19. If zerc or less, enter-0- . . ... ... 21

22 Combine lines 14 and 15a, column {2). I zero or less, enter-0- | 22

23 Enter the smaller of kne 15a, column (2). or ne 22. but not less than zero | 23

24 Enter the amount from line 15p. column{2) ... .. 24

25 Addlnes23and24 L L. |25

26 Subtract line 25 from line 21. If zero or less.epter-- 26

27 Subtract ne 26 from line 18. It zero orless. emer-0- . . . . L. . .27

28 Entertne smallerof ine 18 or $1.750 | _ . . _ . . .. .. ... .. .. 28

29 Enter the smaller ot hne 27 orlne 28 . . . .. ... ... .. .. 29

30 Subtract ine 21 from hne 18. If zero orless, enter-0- . . . . . _ . ... 30

31 Enterthelargercfline 29 orine 30 . ... L L L. » | 31

32 Taxonamount on ling 31 from the 2000 Tax Rate Schedule . _ . . . . . ... ... ... 32
Note: /f the amounts on lines 28 and 29 are the same, skip lines 33 through 36 and go to line 37.

33 Enterthe amountfrombhne 28 .. 33

34 Enterthe amountirom line 27 . . . ... . .. e 34

35 Subtract ine 34 from line 33. If zero or less, enter-0- ., .. » [ 35

36 Multiply fine 35 by 10% (100, . . . L . L L e e 36
Note: /f the amounts on hnes 18 and 28 are the same. skip lines 37 through 50 ang qo to hne 51.

37 Enterthe smaller of line 1Boruwne 26 . ... ... ... 37

38 Entertne amountfromiine 32 L. 38

39 Subtract line 38 from lne 37. L. > | 39

40  Multiply line 39 by 20% (.20) | L . . L L. e e e e e e e e e e e e 40
Note: /f ine 25 15 zero or blank, skip knes 41 through 50 and qo 1o hne 51

41 Enterthesmallerctline 21 orne 24 . . . . . . . . . . . i 41

42 Addlines2tand31 |, ... .......... 42

43 Enterthe amountiromine 18, . . . . . .. ... 43

44 Subtract ine 43 trom line 42. If zero orless. enter-0- . ... 44

45 Subtract hne 44 from line 41. If zero or less. enter-0- . _ . . .. .. » | 45

46  Multiply line 45 Dy 25% (.25) . . . .. L . i e e e e e e e e 46
Note: if ine 23 15 zero or biank. skip lines 47 through 50 and go to ng 51

47 Enterthe amounttrom ine 18 . . . ... e 47

48 Addlines 31.35.3%. andd45> | ..o 48

49 Subtract hne 4B from ine 47 L e e 49

50  Mulliply ine 49 Dy 28% (.2B) . . . . .. e 50

51 Agd ines 32. 36, 40.46. and 50 . L L L e 51

52 Taxonihe amount on lne 18 trom the 2000 Tax Rate Scnedule . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .... 52

53 Tax on all taxabie income (including capital gains). Enter the smaller of line 51 or ine 52 here
andonline 1a of Schedule G Form 1041, |, . . . . . . . e e e e e 53

Schedule I (Form 1041) 2000
15
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Fundiusing Courrsied

o MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
WILDE'LWRAL INC.
@
AND
THE FUND FOR ANIMALS. INC
. ~ - - =[h - . . . -
] The Fund for Amimals. inc.. 200 West 377 Street. New York. New York 10019, a non-profit

New York organization (hereinatter referred 10 as The Fund . hereby agrees to retain the

professional direct mail fundraising counseling services of Wilde’LWRA. Inc. (hereinaltter

referred to as L WRA ). a Massachusetts corporation with principal offices located at
° 201 Summer Street. Holliston. Massachusens 01746,

2. The period of time covered by this Agreement wiil be tfrom October 1. 2000 through
December 51.2001. The expiration date of this Agreement will be automatically renewed
for a succeeding sixtv (60) dayvs untess notice of termination of this Agreement is provided
thirty (30) days prior to the marurity of the Agreement. or the Agreement is renewed before

o the expiratton date. However. this Agreement may be terminated by either party at anv

time during the above time period by giving a thirty (30) days written notice of termination

to the other party. The exercise by either party of the option to terminate wiil in no wav be
construed as a refease or waiver of anv rights or obligzations accrued o date.

PY a) Fundraising services to be pertormed in the Commonwealth of Pennsvivania under
this contract will not comimence untl both LWRA and The Fund are properlv
registered in und all requirements have been met in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania. The Commonweulth of Pennsvlvania requires as do some other States
the tiling ot this contract ten ¢ 1)) davs betore services commence. Theretore.
services will not commence unul ten (1) davs after the tiiing of a copy ot this

® Agreement in the Commuonweadth ot Pennsvivania and tor ans other State that may
require the same provisions

1) ipon termination ol o Agreement. Al properts and material produced and used
under this Narecment will be considered the property of The FFund. provided rull

- payment ol alb outstanding invorees generated under s Aareement have been
maude.
: I.';rr"'mm.'r- CH0cs 2 S e U0 e oS Dol S o ok 0 T i T e i e T e T Ny )
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September 27, 2004

Page Two

o d

Fhe serviees o be provided o The Fund by LWRA will consist of the tollowing

i) A directmail fundraising program wilt be designed and counseled through
December 51,2001 by LWRA on behall’ of The Fund tor the purpose of building a
substanual. quahity donor constituency for The Fund

b) The specific tundraising matlings to be conducted by LWRA tor The Fund during
the period September 1. 2000 through December 31. 2001 are outlined in the
enclosed provram plan dated September 27. 2000,

4.  Ascompensation for LWRA providing the above Proressional Direct Mail Fundraising
Counseling services to The Fund, a Protessional Fee in the amount ot Eight Thousand
Dollars ($8.000) will be paid to LWRA. All fees will be pavable within thirty (30) days of
the original mailing invoice.

L

Direct miscellaneous expenses incurred by LWRA during the conduct of its direct mail
fundraising counseling services on behalt of The Fund. such as copving charges. travel
expenses. telephone. delivery charges and miscellaneous pestage are to be the tinancial
responsibility of LWRA and will not be billed for reimbursement 1o The Fund.

6. All mailings produced by LWRA on behalf of The Fund will be submined 1o The Fund tor
approval before mailing. The Fund will maintain complete control over list selection.
copy. graphics. package cost and volumes to be mailed.

7 Estimated postage for each approved matling to be conducted by L WRA on behalt of The
Fund is to be paid by The Fund 1o LWR.A no less than ten 104 day s 1in advance of the
scheduled mailing date.

8.  All Fund approved and authonzed invoices for professional services and mailing materials
and services submitted by LWRA to The Fund are to be paid within thirty (30) davs from
date of invoice.

9. Any and all lists given 10 LWRA by The Fund are thie sole propertv of The Fund and are
not to be given. sold or assizned by LWRA to anv person or entity for their use. Any
mailing list provided 1o LWRA is and will remain the propenty of The Fund. LWRA will
not use the maihing list tor any purpose without prior written approval ot The Fund. Atter
the termination ot this Agreement. LWRA will not mamntain possession of the mailing st
or any copies thereot. and the maiting Iist and all copies will te returned 10 The Fund.

1 All solicited funds and citts will be mailed directly o The Fund s offices oragents. At no
trmue witlh LWR have custody ol control over. or passeasion ot any tunds donated 1o e
Fund.

N Rt
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September 27, 2000
Pace Three

LW has exannned [he Fund™s misston statemient. Al tends denated through the maii

will be used i the Tultiliment of The T und s mission to Toster inmane conduct towards

antnals throuchout the world

LWRA will make projections ol meome ol the direet manl ettorts and will exercise
reasonable ettorts to help The Fund achieve those goals. [tis expressly understood. however.
that any such projections by LWRA wre estimates and not guarantees that any program will
achieve any projected zoals at the projected costs.

The Fund and-or its vendors agree te maintain accurate records ot mailing results and agree
to provide LWRA with certain periodic reports during the conduct of the program tor
evaluation. LWRA will establish procedures to ensure that this is done on an etficient.

economical basis.

This Agreement mav not be moditied except as mutually acreed o 1in wrinng by both

parties.

Dated: September 27. 2000

. r ]
Dated: . = T o T &

Dated: @tr’ é/, oZDQJ

Accepted for Wilde L WRALINC.

\M\

Lee™\ Robbms CFRE
President - \_)

Accepted for The Fund tor Antmals. Inc

/’J {
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“E OF NEW YORK ' THE CAPITOL .
‘CE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ALBANY, NY 12224
RUTIES BUREAU (518) 436-9797

@i; addendum may be used by professional fund mizers and fund raizing counsels who conwraet with charitable orgaaizations.

i¢ provisions of this addendum will be accepted a5 complying with the Exccutive Law, section 174-2 Professional fund
sisers and fund raising counsels are not required to use this specific form. However, they ars required to insure that their
yntracts will comply with the NS Executive Law, section [74-a.

@ ofessional fund risers should striks out references in the addendum to fund mising counsels, and fund raising counsels
would strike out all references to professional fund raisers.

a¢ addendum must be signed by both parties to the contract and be attached to the contract whez it is submitted 1o the
“harities Bureau for filing,. ——

. ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT

WIiTH
CHARITAELE ORGANIZATIONS

rties to the attached contract are Th= Fund Zor Animals, Inc.

(cheritable organization)
Wilde/LWRA Inc., &,5,z/ L.w. Robbins Associates

- C&éﬁééé&%é&ééﬁfund raising counsel)

: parties acknowledgs that the attachea contract was signed by the chanrable orzanizzuon on
__,and by Lt*c BIEESERS LAY raEs) (fund raising counsel) on Sepramper L. 2900, 19

wriies hereby agr=s that the srovisions of this addendu shall be made part of the contract and zhall e wcorporated therein as if fully
‘h in the conact itself. The pardes further agres that the following terms and condiuons shall supercade and contol anv provisions
sontract that are coOnTary to or inconsistent with ths tarms of this addendum. .

‘ore, the parties further agre= as follows:

—.riry's right to cancel this conrrace: |1 is understood by both parties that the charitabls organizauon has the right under New York
aw to cancel this contract and that the charitable organization dues not have te give any reason for the cancellation. By law, the
; to this contract cannot waive or modify this right by any pre-existing agreement or by any subsecuent agreement betwesn the
.. Therefore, the charitable organization may cancel this contract without cost, penalty or liability if he charitable organization

s the (pedessivaakigd quissy) (fund raising counsel) in writing as provided betow.

= iod during which contract may be cancelled: 1f the {ggfrssomd fusieisy (fund raising counsel) is registered with the New
T3GISCharities Bureau, the charitabie organization may cancel this conact at any time up to and inctuding the fifteenth day after
ntract was filed by the (pecsessBoakpd o) (fund raising counsel) with the New York State Charities Bureau.
q0wever, the professional fund raiser s not registered with the New York State Charities Bureau at the ume this contract is signed,
aritable org:mizntion may cancel this conmact at any n'mc after it is signed.

‘"ccdurafor cancelling this comtract: The charitable erganization may cancel this contract by giving the (pﬁ@&ﬁ&@&bﬁ’&dm)
muising counsel) written nonice of cancellation. Tlis notice can be in the {orm ol a letter indicating that the charitable orzanization
:ot intead ta be bound by the contract The notice of cancellation may be hand-delivercd or mailed 1o te SRR M/@ﬁ’m‘?ﬂ
raising counsel). 1f mailed, it must be sent to the following addrezs

Wilde/LWRA Inc.. /6 1. L.ow. Doibsbiv, Ao Lt s
:-,_-::: 200 SJummer streonr, Pou. Bon G
Hollisron, MA L7058 148
hantable organization must alzo mal a1 duphcate copy of the nouce of cancollation vy the Lt ot Tiew Vork, Dtfice -of the Alamey

-al, Charites Bureau, The vamitol, Aldbany, HY 122741



@Tcnthe cancellation Is effective: 1€ the notice of cancellation is hand-deliverad, the canceliation is effzctive as scon as it iz delivered
S5k tckpaiiasiyanad (fund mising counzel),
lh-C ﬂf’“.?; C_’_f:Cl}'lCC]]:ltlon is mailed, the cancellation is effective as soon as the notics is depesited, properly addressed and postage
said, in a mailbox.

“inanclal arrangement: As required by the Mew York State Execurive Law and {3 N'WCRR Part 111, the parties further arTee to the
@ving financial arrangement [oac or more of the paragraphs labeled (a), (b), <), (d) and (¢) must be completed):
1) The (woisdonddnad i) (fund rmising counsel) shall retain percent of the total funds collected on behals of the
itable organization and the charitable organization shall receive for its exclusive benefit 10 perczat of the total funds collected.
" its exclusive benefit” shall mean for purposss other than the payment of any cost and expense anributable (o the fund risin
paizn undertaken pursuant to this contract. 5
") The (pryfmionkindarer) (fund mising counsel) shall receive the fixed fee of §
@ rcd pursuant to this conmact :
:) The contractual expenses 10 be incurred by the (RIRSASEET TUEIRLRE) (fund raising counsel) but charged to the charitable
nization or subsequently deducted from the gross recsipts are as follows, and designated in eitner spesific doliar amousts or estimates-

~——

L 000 tefcti
8,000 satistaction of all services

1) The costs per unit for the servicss to be provided and the projected numter of units arz 25 fallgws:

2) Other:

.mcs._s of their acceptancs of the provisions contained 1n this addendum, the parties have signed this addendum on the dates set forth

W,

the charitable organizanon: For thedarpfessignal fyng prases) (fund raising counsel):

E\ ’:_FV,\J -Caf/A"‘ Raalc ! B /." . wildﬂl—-“_&\-lnc. , d;o/a/ L.w. Robbins Associat
— {Name of organization} (MherFire
| SERERI
~7 - , -
IN o 2 s o n LA y

7
(signature}

tame; '/“/]: clu Lo A IR

Sitle: Lx 2o Lt ) e f A~

- . - .
Jate: gt — L
7

(4796)

‘r\ \C"g{i:/\
Lee W. Rooben.-,

Name: CFRE
Title. Prasident
Dace September 27, Ithul
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Direct mail and donor development fundraising counsel

. ‘ .
m)bb . to non-profii organizations nationwide since 1970
1

MEMORARDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
WILDE/LWRA, IRC.

AND

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.

The Fund for Animsls, Inc., 200 West 57th Street, Hew York, New York
10019, a non-profit New York organization, (hereinszfter referred to as
The Fupnd), hereby agrees to ratain the professional direct mail fund-
ralsing counseling services of L.W. Robbins Associates Inc., 693 East
Centrsl Street, Franklin, Maseachusetts 02038 {(hereinafter referred to as
Robbins Associatres), & subsidiary of W.A. Wilde Company, located at 200
Summer Street, Holliatom, Massachusetta 01746,

The period of time covered by this Agreement shall be from Septewmber 1,
1999 throfugh August 31, 2000. However, this Agreement may be terminated
by either party at amy time during the above time pericd by giving &
thirty (30) days written notice of terminatiom to the other party. The
exercise by either party of tha option to terminate shall in no way be
construed as a release or waiver of any rights or obiigations accrued to
date. It ig understood that in the event of termination no further
professional fees will be due Robbins Associates from The Fund beyond the

thirty (30) day period.

A direct mail fundraising and public education program will be designed

and counaelad through August 31, 2000 by Robbins Assoclates on pehalf of
The Pund for the purpose of obtaining for The Fund the maximm possible

direct mall gift support from such donors.

As compensation for providing the above professional direct mail fund-
raising counseling services to The Pund, a professional fee in the amount
of Pive Thousand Dollars ($5,000) will be paid to Robbins Assoclates.

All fees will be payable within thirty (30) days of the original malling

invoice.

Corporate Offie: 693 East Central Street, Franklin, Maesachusetts 02038 (508) 528-6933
Western Regronal Office: Warner Center, 21550 Oxnard Street, Suite 300, Woodland Hills, California 91367 (818) 596-2352



10.

11.

2.

June 22, 1999
Page Two

Miscellaneous exXpenses jncurred by Robbins Assoclates during the conduct of
irs direct mail fundralsing counseling gervices on behalf of the Client,
such as normal travel, Xerox charges, telsphone, delivery charges and
miscellaneous postage, are to be the financial responsibility of Robbins
Aggociates and are not to be billed for reimbursement to The Fund.

All copy and Tough artwork produced by Robbins Assoclates on behalf of The
Pimd will be submitted to The Pund for approval before mailing., The Fund
will maintaln complete control over list segmentation, cOpY, graphics,
package coBt and volumes to be mailed.

Eatimatéd postage for each approved mailing to be conducted by Robbins
Associates on behalf of The Fund 1z to be paid by The Fund to Robbins
Asgsociates no less than ten (10) days in advance of rhe scheduled mailing

date.

All approved and authorized invoices for professional services and
mailing materials and gervices submitrted by Robbins Associates to The
Yupd are to be paild within thirty (30) days from date of involce.

All solicited funds and gifts will be mailed directly to The Fund’s Bew
York City address, or other addresses as determined by The Fund for
Animals. L.W. Robbins Assoclates will not at any time have custody or
control of amy contributions.

Robbins Associates has made projections of monies LO be raised, levels of
responses ta its promotional efforts, the estimated costs of these efforts,
and will exercise reasonable efforts to help The Fund achieve projected
goals within these projected costs. Theae astimates are attached in
.Schedule A, dated June 22, 1993. It 1s expressly underatood, however, that
any such projections by Robbins Agsociates are estimatea end mOt gusrantees
that any program will achieve any projected winimum goals at the projected

CO8StS.

The Pund and/or its vendors agree LO maintain accurate records of mailing
results and agrees to provide Robbins Associates wirh certaln periodic
.reports during the conduct of the program for evaluation. Robblns
Associates will establish procedures to ensure that this is done on an

afficient, economical basis.

The mailing list and other donor forganizational information of The Fund
shared with Robbina Associates is confidential and will remain the property
of The Fund. Robbins Associates shall not use the contents of The Fund's
mailing list for amny purpose without the prior anthorizetion of The Fund,
fubsequent to the terminstion of this agreement, Robbins Aasoclates shall
not maintain possessicon of the malling list or any copies thereof, and the

mailing list and all copies shall be returned to The Fund.



®.

v

13.

14,

June 22, 1999
Page Three

The Fund has worked to promote animals and end animal cruelty for over
rwenty-five years. The monies received by The Fund through its member
{information program will be used for the continuance of that work.
This Agreement may not be modified except &5 putually agreed to in
writing by borh parties.

Accepted for WILDE/LWRA, Inc.
New York State Reglstration No. 25107

0

Dated: June 22, 1999 By:
Vic Schliteer O

Senicr Vice President, Creative Services

r

Accepted for THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, 1KNC.
New York State Registratiomn No. 12749

Dat;ed:_=)‘_;’J‘,{ 2, 1977 By:ﬁu-:ut/a- M“/\A&_—-

ririe Executrve Vice Fesident
Miclhael Ma rkacioan

Datead: By:

Title
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s sdsdendim may be nsed by professlonal fund raisers and fand riising counsels who contract with charitablgorganizations.
fe provisions of this addendum will bo accepted as complying with the Executlve Law, section 174-a. Professional fund
-alsers and fund raising covmsels are not reqniredtouuthisspedﬁc form. However, they ars required to insure that their
@oatracts will comply with the WYS Bxecutive Law, section 174-2. -
professional fund raisers shauld strike out references in the addendum to fund raising counsels, and fund raising counsels’,
shonld strike out all references to professional fund raisers.
The sddendumn must be signed by both parties to the contract and be attached to the contract when it {s submitted to the
.Chnﬂties-nunun' foc filing. . .
ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT
WITH
CHARITABLE ORGANIZA TIONS
.pmlu to the stteched contract are - The Fund for Animals,. Inc
charliabl et
Wilde/LWBA Inc. (choritable orgt=oller)
b m—d raiging cosnsel}
the parties ackaowiedge that the attached contract was signed by the charitable organization on S
June. 22 __,1999

. __,andby the mmmmﬁ) (fund raisiog counssl) on
of the conmact and shall be incorporated therein es if fully -

.-{utiuhanhyagrud:ﬂthepmvﬁmsnf-uﬂﬁ_ sddepdum shall be made part
Zorth in the contract ltself. The perties further agres that the following terms sad coaditions shall superceds and control eny provisions
nommmumqmmmorincomlsmntwlﬂ:memmsofmiuddund_mn. -

srefore, the perties further agree 83 follows:
on has the right under New York

@ Charity's right to cancel thls contract: It is understood by both parties that the charitable organizati
1a jaw to cancsl this contract and that the choritable organization does not have to give sy reason for the cancellation. By law, the
1ies to this contract cannot walve or modify this right by any pre-existing agreement or by any subsaquent agreement between the

Uity If the charitable organization

Ries. “Therefore, the charitable organization may cancel this contract without cost, penalty or liab
tifics the WMM) (fund raising counisel) in writing as provided below.
reep) (fund raising counsel) is1e

.;Pabd during which contract may be can e gistered with tho New
rk SaYECharities Bureau, the charitable organization mzy cancel this contract st any time up o and inchiding the fiftcenth day after
akfupd sgips) (fund mising counsel) with the New York State Charities Boreaw.

Bureau at the time this contract is signed,

is cogtruct was filed by the (& sel)
lf,howwet.ﬂmpofeﬂiomlamdnlsulsnnt j wlthchewYarkSmCharlﬁes
e charitablg organkmation may cancel this contract at a0y time after it is signed.
’ ’I

cancelling this contract: The charitable organization may cancel this contract by giving the (pgfmmmdsﬁ;G)
counsal) i i ic = the form of & lehter indicating that the charitable organiza

qes pot intend to be bovnd by the contract. Tha woti d-delivered or maiied to the

\und raising counsel). £ muiled, it must be sent o :

Iame: Wilde/LWRA Inc.
- ' '
.\w: 693 East Central Street, Franklinm, Magsachusatts 02038 SR
The charitable érganization must siso mail a guplicate copy of the notice of canccllation to the State of New York, Office of the Attorney

Seneral, Charitles Bureau, The Capltol, Albany, NY 12224.



o
b ' , Direct m
rls to non-profit organizations nagtionwide gince 1970
-Associates |

ASIDARY OF WA, WILDE COMPANY

____--—-"—"_"'_'—'
ail and donor development Fundrafaing counsel

ADDENDUM
TO THE
F AGREE
BETWEEN
L OBHINS TE
- AND
THE FUND FOR ANIMALS INC.
D 19

O o expires on August 31, 2000. This assigoment is acknowledged -
connection with the sale of L. W. Robbins Associates Inc. to Wilde/LWRA, Inc.

effective as of March 15, 1999.

Acceptad fo The Fund for Anim: Inc.

Strest, PO. Box 5838, Holliston, Massachusstts 01746-5838 - (BOD) 229-5972 » Fax: (508} 893-0212

Corporate Office: 201 Summer
Warner Center, 21550 Oxnard Street, Sulte 300, Woodland Hills, CA 91387+ {818) 696-2352

Western Regional Office:
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Accountants and Grant Th()mtOIl l?l

Management Consultants
Grant Thomton LLP

The US Member Firm of
Grant Thomton International

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors
The Fund for Animals, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The Fund for Animals, Inc. as of
December 31, 2000, and the related statements of actvities and changes in net assets, functional expenses
and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting prnciples used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluaung the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The Fund for Animals, Inc. at December 31, 2000, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting prnciples generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Dt thontns 39F

New Yotk, New York
April 11, 2001

THE CHRYSLER CENTEP

666 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Tel: 212 509-0100 -3-
Fax: 212 370-4520



The Fund for Ammals, Inc.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2000

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Operating
Board-designated - Black Beauty Ranch account

Prepaid expenses and other

Fixed assets
Library of amimal books
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment
Building and improvements
Land

Less accumulated deprecation

Security deposits and other

$8,736,996
4,817,781

10,000
252 801
364,723

1,444,472
1.299.198

3,371,194

1,195,534

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net assets
Unrestricted
Operating
Board-designated

Total net assets

The accompanying noles are an wntegral part of this statement.

§ 1,704,253

13,554,777
259,460

2,175,660
63,526

$12707.676

$ 112,609

12,645,550
4,999,517

17,645,067
$11157.676



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND

Support
Conmbutons
Bequests

Revenue
Investment income

The Fund for Animals, Inc.

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year ended December 31, 2000

Net realized gain on sale of investments
Net unrealized depreciaton of nvestments

Total support and revenue

Expenses
Program services
Humane educagon
Animal rescue and protection
Legislative acuvities

Tortal program services
Supporting services

Management and general
Fund rasing

Total supportng services
Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets at January 1, 2000
Unrestricted
Operating
Board-designated

Net assets at December 31, 2000
Unrestricted
Operanng
Board-designated

The accompanying notes are an integral part of ihis statement.

$3,292,137
2833421

635,333
129,587

—(18.430)

1,208,289
2,543,896
373,300

593,531
467,179

$ 6,125,558

086490

6,812,048

4,325,491

10,984,479
5.234.741

16,219,220

12,645,550
4,999,517

$12.645,067
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The Fund for Animals, Inc.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31, 2000

Cash flows from operaang acuvites .
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activites

Depreciation
Net realized gain on investment transactions
Net unrealized depreciaton of invesments
Decrease in prepaid expenses and other
Increase in security deposits and other
Inctease in accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activites
Cash flows from invesang activiaes
Purchase of and reinvestments in securides

(principally in United States government
obligatons)

Proceeds from sales of investments and reinvestments
in securties (prncipally in United States government
obliganons)

Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activites
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

$ 1,425,847

190,306
(129,587)
78,430
3,362
(24,928)
__ 61131

1,604,561

(2,470,260)
1,681,590
(209.296)

{997.966)
606,595

1,097,658
$.1.704.203



The Fund for Armumals, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2000

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Fund for Animals, Inc. (the “Fund”) is a New York not-for-profit corporation, qualifying undex
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Fund’s purpose is the alleiation of fear and the
prevention of pain and the relief of suffering of animals everywhere and to foster humane conduct
toward animals and encourage and support the cooperation among all persons interested in humane
activiges.

A summary of the Fund’s significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the
accompanying financial statements follows:

1. Investments

Investments are stated at market value. Marketable securides acquired by gift are initally recorded at

publicly traded values at the date of donation and, if not publicly traded, then at values determined
by the management of the Fund, which, in their opinion, represents fair value at the date of
donaton.

2. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets acquired by purchase are stated at cost. Fixed assets acquired by gift, consisung
principally of land valued at approximately $48,400, are recorded at values determined by
independent appraisal, or at values determined by the management of the Fund, which, in their
opinion, represent fair market value at the dates of donation.

Depreciation 1s provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost or value of depreciable assets to
expenses over their estimated service lives on a straight-line basis.

3. Allocation of Costs and Expenses
Costs and expenses that are incurred for or attributable ro a program or supporung service are

allocated directly to that category. Costs and expenses thar apply to more than one functuonal
purpose are allocated based on the amount of me employees spend on various program



The Fund for Ammals, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

December 31, 2000

NOTE A (continued)

services as determined from their daily time and expense records. Costs of prnted matenal are
allocated on the basis of the uses made of the material, content, distribution and the intended

audience.
Donated Services

The financial statements of the Fund do not reflect any financial valuation for the donation of
personal services to the Fund. Along with bundreds of volunteers, Marian Probst, the Fund’s
President, serves without salary. The value of contributed ame is not reflected in the accompanying
financial statements because it is not susceptible to objecave measurement.

Contributions and Beguests

All contributions and bequests are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor.

Use of Estimates in Financial Staternents

In preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 1n the
United States of America, management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabiliies and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, as well as the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those esamates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Fund considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.



The Fund for Ammals, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

December 31, 2000

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS

The investments of the Fund as of December 31, 2000, were as follows:

Board
Operating Designated
Government obligations $7.475,320 $4,151,275
Common stock 1,261,676 666,506
$8.736,.996 _ $4.817,781

NOTE C - JOINT COSTS

1n 2000, the Fund incurred costs for muldpurpose actvities of approximately $806,000. These costs
were for newsletters, bulletins and mailings that included fund-raising-related articles. Of these costs,
approximately $342,000 was allocated to fund raising and $464,000 was allocated to program services.

NOTE D - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Fund leases office facilines under operatng leases. The approximate minimum annual payments
for these leases are as follows:

2001 $ 247,000
2002 255,000
2003 269,000
2004 182,000
2005 115,000
$1,068,000

-10 -



